02/27/2007 10:59 Alron {FAX) 3217238218 P.003/815

t l' D ? or por; ‘ t p
Dwnston of l orjons ]

Electronic F Jlmg Cover Sheet

Note Please pnnt this page and use it as a eover sheet, Type the fax audit number
(shown below) on the top and bottom of all pages of the documcnt

((H 17000046452 E}))]

N

H1 700004345234\5@

- Note ‘DO NOT hit the REFRESH/RELOAD button on your browser from this page.
Doing so will gencratc another cover sheet.

To: ;
' Division of Cor'puratloqs
Fax Number : (859)517 6381
" .From: .
Account Name : ALRON iENTERPRISES, INC.
‘Account Number : [20200080113
PRI Phone ¢ {321)951-7626

G LT . Fax Number : (321)723-8218

Ve

';"."Enter the email address for thi‘s business entity to be used for future
annual report manﬁs Enter only one email address please.**

i ] .- Email Address: A M&ﬂaaeméﬂ%ch(@"'ﬂm’@am-{ Com

' FLORIDA PROFIT/N(E)N PROFIT CORPORATION

AMS Management OF BREVARD, INC. . ~ “‘l‘
[Certificate of Status 0 | T
Certified Copy : 0 {
Page Count 01
Estimated Charge | $70.00 o

- Electronic Filing Menu Corporate Filing Menn Help

e FEB 28 7017
L _:""tt;p:s'ifféﬁIe.surbi.:r...orgfscriptsleﬂlcovr.exe : "

T. SCOTT



[]2/‘27/2[11;" 11:00 Alron [nc. {FAX) 3217238218 P.004/015

Gene Natale

From: corphelp <corphe|p@D-DS MyFlorida.com>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 4: 37 PM
To: Gene Natale

Subject: RE: AMS Managemen_t of Brevard, Inc.

Good afternoon,

You need to white out the old name on the fax audit paEge and type the new name on it.

Agnes Lunt

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations -

From: Gene Natale [manlto gene@a}ronadmln com)
Sant: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:16 PM °

To: corphelp <corphelp@DOS.MyFlorida.com>

Cc: aaron@alrontaxes.com

Subject: AMS Management of Brevard, Inc.
Importance: High

Dear Help Department, :
We obtained Electronic Filing Cover Sheet on 2/17/17, showmg filing fee charge to our SunBiz account of $70.00 (fax

audit number H17000046452 3.

That same day we faxed in Articles of Incorporation witﬁ corporate name “AMS MANAGEMENT, INC.”, with the
electronic filing cover sheet.

We received a rejectlon letter dated Feb. 20, 2017 statinig that corporate name was unavailable, and that we should
select a new name and to forward the revised Articles with a copy of the letter and the electronic filing cover sheet

On 2/21/17 we faxed in Articles of Incorporation with th:e new name seiected, which was “AMS MANAGEMENT OF
BREVARD, INC”. We also attached the rejection letter of Feb. 20, and a copy of the electronic filing cover sheet.

On Feb 22, we received another rejection letter, stating E_hat the name on the cover sheet and article 1 did not match,
Naturally it did not match, because we had to change the name.

In any event, on 2/22/17 we again faxed the Articles of Irfu:nrporation {with the corrected name), a copy of the electronic
filing cover sheet, and copies of the two rejection |et’ters‘.

On Feb. 23, 2017, we now received 2 THIRD rejection Ietter stating “The entity name does npt cover sheet, or Article
header”,

Again, naturally it does not match because we had to change the name, as originally directed in the first rejection letter.
Attached are copies of the Articles of Incorparation, the électronic cover sheet, and the three rejection letters.

Can you please see to it that the Articles are filad today, and that a letter of acknowledgement is faxed to us .

1
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February 23, 2017 :
FLLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

ALRON ENTERPRISES, INC. Dsion of Corporations

I ;

. !
SUBJECT: AMS MANAGEMENT OF BREVARD, INC.
REF: W17000015946 :

We received your electronically tranémlttad document. However, the
document has not been filed. Pleace|make the following corrections and
refax the complete document, 1ncluding the electronic filing cover sheet.

Enity name dces not match cover sheet or Article header.

If you have any questions concernlng ‘the - filing of your document, please
call (850) 245 6052.

DANIEL L O'KEEFE FAX Aud. #: H17000046452
Regulatory Specialist II Letter Number: 717AD0003536

P.O BOX 6327 L Tallahassee, Flonda 32314

P.0D05/015




02/27/2017 11:00 Alron Inc. (FAX13217238218

February 22, 2017

FLORHL&DﬁPARJhﬂB¢TOFSTATE

ALRON ENTERPRISES, INC Dwasion of Corporations

’

SUBJECT: AMS MANAGEMENT OF BREVARD OF BREVARD, INC.
REF: W17000015457

We received your electroniecally transmitted document. However, the
document has not been filed, Please make the following corrections and

refax the complete document, including the electronic filing cover sheet.

Name on cover sheet and article 1 not matching.,

If you have any further questions codcerning your document, please call
(850) 245-6052.

Tyrone Scott FAX Aud. #: H17000046452

Requlatory Specialist II Létter Number: 217A00003430
New Filings Saction :

P.0 BOX 6327 - Tallahassee, Flonda 32314

P.006/015
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February 20, 2017 : ve 12
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

ALRON ENTERPRISES INC Division of Corporations

r

SUBJECT: AMS MANAGEMENT, INC.
REF: W17000014416

We received your electronically tranémitted document. However, the
document has not been filed. Please make the following corrections and
refax the complete document, including the electronic filing cover sheet.

The name designated in your document . ‘is unavailable since it is the same
as, or it is not distinguishable from the name of an existing entity. '

Please select a new name and make the correction in all appropriate
places. One or more major words may'be added to make the name
distinguishable from the one presently on file.

Please return your document, along w%th a copy of this letter, within 60
days or your filing will be conSLdered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of vour document, please
call (850) 245-6052.

Neysa Culligan FAX Aud. #: H17000046452
Regulatory Speclalist II Letter Number: 417A00003260

P.O BOX 6327 - Tallahassee, Flonda 32314
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‘AlS Manggemeint of Bravard, Inc.

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

AMS Manage'menr of Brevard, Inc.

The undermgned Incorporators for the purpose of forming a corporation under the Florida General
Corporahon Act, hereby adopts the Followmg Articles of Incorporation.

ARTICLE I: NAME

e name of the corporatmn shall be:

AMS Managelment of Brevard, Inc.

ARTICLE II: PRINCIPAL OFFICE

T he prmclpal place of business of thls corporat:on shall be:

756 Hawser Street NE
Palm Bay, FL 32907

| A‘.RTICL‘E Tm: NATUR:LE OF BUSINESS - PURPOSE

Tlus corporatlon may engage in or transact any or all lawful activities or business permitted under
the Iaws of the United States the State of Flonda, or any other state, country, temtory or nation.

ARTICLE IV CAPITAL STOCK

The: aggregatc ‘number of shares of stock and its par value that this corporation is authorized to
have outstandmg at any one time is One Thousand (1,000) shares of common stock at $1.00 par

ARTICLE V: TERM OF EXISTENCE

Thts corporatlon is to exist perpetually, comtncncmg upon ﬁhng and acknowledgment hereof as
prowded by Florida State Statute 607.0203.

S€:IWY L2835
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‘T AMS M_énagement of Brevard, Inc.

ARTICLE VI: PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS

. Every shareholder upon the sale for cash of any new stock of this corporation of the same kind,
lass or series as that which he already holds, shall have the right to purchase his pro rata share
hgreof (as nearly as may be done without i 1ssuance of fractional shares) at the price at which it is
ffcred to others. :

" ARTICLE VIE: VOTING RIGHTS

Except as ‘otherwise provided by law, the entire voting power for the election of directors, and for
| other purposes, shall be vested exclusively in the holders of the outstanding common shares

ARTICLE VIII; ()FF'ICERS AND DIRECTORS

The names and street addresses of the initial ofﬁcer(s) and director(s), if any, who shall hold office
the ﬁrst vear of the corporation's existence or until their successors are elected, is/are:

Aaron Slqgoskl- bD,.PT,S
756 Hayvser Street NE
Palm Bay, FL 32907

ARTICLE IX: INCORPORATOR
'-_Thé name and street address of the Incorporzftor to these Articles of Incorporation is:
Aaron Slagoski

756 Hawser Street NE
Palm Bay, FL 32907

ARTICL]E X: BYLAWS

SR '-:.‘-The power to adopt, alter, amend or repeal By]aws shall be vested in the Board of Directors and
+.. .~ the Shareholders. .

ARTICLE XI: APPROVAL OF{SHAREHOLDERS REQUIRED FOR
MERGER

: -f::The approval of the shareholders of this corporatlon to any plan of merger shall be required in
. _eveiy case, whether or not law requires such approval

ARTICLE X11I: COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS

_:'.I'i-The shareholders of this corporation shall havc the exclusive authority to fix the compensation of
L the directars of this corporation.
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AMS Management of Bravard, Inc.

ARTICLE XTII: . INDEMNIFICATION

The cnrporanon shall, to the fullest extent penmtted by Florida Statute Section-607.0850, as the
* same may be amended and supplemented, indemnify any and all persons whom it shall have power
'o.mdemmfy under said section from and agamst any and all of the expenses, liabilities or other
natters referred to in or covered by said section, and the indemnification provided for herein shall
ot t be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those indemnified may be entitled under any
‘__Bylaw agreement, vote of stockholders or dlsmterestcd directors or otherwise, both as 1o action in
is:official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall
ontinue asto a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure
“fo the beneﬁt of the he1rs, executors and adm1mstrat0rs of such a person.

ARTICLE XEV: AMENDMENT

Th:s corporanon reserves the right to amendior repeal any provisions contamed ‘in these Articles
£ Incorporauon or any amendment hereto, and any right conferred upon the shareholders is subject
) thJs resefvation. :

ARTICLE XV: LR.C C SECTION 1244 STOCK

-_It.xs thc intent of the Incorporator(s) to qual tfy the shares issued hereunder as ‘Sectlon 1244 Stock”
*'pursuant to Section 1244 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.

ARTICLE XVI: “8" CORPORATION ELECTION

‘1 is the intent of the Incorporator(s) to file the appropriate Sub Chapter 8 Corporation Internal
'—Revenue Code Election (IRS Form 2553) at the organizational Meeting hereof.

IN W]TNESS WHEREOPF, the undersigned Incorporator has cxecuted these Articles of
"Incorporation on February 27, 2017.

‘ \rouSlngan{l [ncorporator



' S Management of Brevard, lnc

‘-CERTIFICATE DESIGNATING PLACE OF BUSINESS OR
_'DOMICILE FOR THE SERVICE OF PROCESS WITHIN THIS
'STATE, NAM]NG AGENT UPON WHOM PROCESS MAY BE
SERVED

Pursuant to the provisions of Sechon 607.0501 and 617.0501, Florida Statutes, the undermgned
corporatlon orpganized under the laws of the State of Florida, subrmts the following statement in
desxgnatmg the registered office/registered agent, in the State of Florida.

The name of the corporation is:
: - AMS Management of Brevard, Inc.

: The riame and address of the reglstergd agent and office is:
Aar%on Slagoski

756 Hawser Street NE
Palm Bay, FL 32907

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

HAVING BEEN NAMED TO ACCEPT SERVICE QF PROCESS FOR THE ABOVE STATED
‘CORPORATION, AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED IN THIS CERTIFICATE, I HEREBY
-AGREE TO ACT IN THIS CAPACITY. 1 FURTHER AGREE TQO COMPLY WITH THE
‘PROVISIONS  OF ALL STATUTES RELATIVE TO THE PROPER AND COMPLETE
'PERFORMANCE OF MY DUTIES, AND 1 AM FAMILIAR WITH AND ACCEPT THE
BLIGATIONS OF MY POSITION AS REGISTERED AGENT.

T

-"R‘“Lm&gpjlﬂ Registered Agent
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